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Addendum 3 
Issued on November 5, 2015 

 
RFP No. NBV 2015-002 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES FOR: 
NEW VILLAGE MUNICIPAL CENTER/VILLAGE HALL 

 
Issued by:  North Bay Village 
 
Notice to all proposers 
 
All addenda must be acknowledged and be submitted with the RFP Package. 
 
1. Question 
 The scores in Item 6B in the RFP adds up to 45 points, instead of 40 points. 
  
 Answer 
 An addendum with a correction will be issued. 
 
2. Question 
 Is there a budget for the project? 
 
 Yes, there is a budget.  It was addressed in Addendum #2. 
 
3. Question 
 Regarding Section 4, Prequalification Documentation, can additional 
 qualifications from the counties or municipalities be shared? 
 
 Answer 
 Please see Section iv, Page 13. 
 
4. Question  
 Can you provide more than three references? 
  
 Answer  
 The RFP asks for three, but additional references can be provided. 
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5. Question 
 Do you have a selected delivery method for construction? 
 
 Answer 

The construction delivery method for this project has not yet been finalized. 
 
6. Question  
 References to page limitation are made in certain sections.  Is there general page 
 limitation or only in these sections.  
 
 Answer 
 Page limitations apply as indicated in the RFP. 
 
7. Question 
 The RFP mentions that all options will include a parking garage. How does  this 
 fit into the scope? 
  
 Answer 

The parking garage is an integral part of the design.  Its size and configuration will 
be greatly influenced by Code requirements and the overall final use of the building. 

 
8. Question 
 Is there a reason why you are looking for firms with experience in Miami-Dade 
 County, Palm Beach, and Monroe County? 
  
 Answer 
 We want to have people who are familiar with the Miami-Dade County area. This 
 factor will be considered, but it’s not limited to these areas. 
 
9. Question 
 Is it your preference for the firm to be located in Miami-Dade County? 
 
 Answer 
 No. 
 
10. Question 
 Are there any goals of sustainability that you will consider later, anything such as 
 LEED certification for the project? 

 
Answer 
No level of LEED Certification is being considered for the building and no LEED 
certifications are required of potential proposers at this time. 
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11. Question 
 Clarification of the Staffing/Plan Organizational Chart and Qualification Matrix. 
 
 Answer 
 A Qualification Matrix form will be provided through addendum. 
 
12. Question 
 On Page 11 of the RFP, regarding the formation, the Section goes from Section 5 
 to Section 7. 
 
 Answer 
 Section 6 is omitted. 
 
13. Question 
 What are the zoning regulations for the Gas Station to the west and the Multi-
 Family Building to the east of the project site? 
 
 Answer 
 Please see Sections 152.029 and 152.030 of the Village  Code (attached) with the  
 zoning designations and the uses permitted. 
 
14. Question 
 It is our assumption that the Surveyor and Geotechnical engineer will be 
 contracted by North Bay Village directly, rather than as a consultant to the 
 architect. Please confirm.  
 
 Answer 
 No, the Geotechnical Engineering firm and surveyor will be sub-consultants to the 
 prime. 
 
15. Question 
 It is our understanding that by 2/9/2016, (at the time of approval of recommended 
 proposer per RFP), North Bay Village will have a CM on board, whom will 
 provide Construction Cost at Schematic Design, per A2.02-1 (2), at Design 
 Development per A2.03 (4), and at Construction Documents per A2.04 (3). Please 
 confirm.  

 
 Answer 
 No, this is the responsibility of the Prime. 
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16. Question 
 It is also our understanding that by 2/9/2016, (at the time of approval of 

recommended proposer per RFP), North Bay Village will have a CM on board, who 
will provide Constructability Reports as well identification of long lead 
procurement items that will need to be purchased prior to the completion of 
Construction Documents as per A2.03 (3). Please confirm.  

 
 Answer 
 No, this is the responsibility of the Prime. 
 

17. Question 
 What are the requirements if submitting as a JV?   
 
 Answer 
 Joint Ventures (JV) are contracts between entities and governed by the F.A.C. 

Documentation of the JV must be submitted with the RSOQ documents.  
 

18. Question 
 If submitting as a JV should both firms submit all of the information individually as 

primes?  
 
 Answer 
 Proposer/Prime Consultant may be any legal entity, whether a corporation, limited 

liability company, or a partnership including a Joint Venture.  At least 40% of the 
Services shall be performed by the employees of the Prime Consultant/Proposer 
whether the Prime Consultant is the Proposer, or whether the Prime Consultant is a 
member of an entity acting as the Proposer, such as a Joint Venture. 

 
19. Question 

 Regarding the Pre-Qualification Section, it mentions that Broward County may also 
be included however as a firm that does a large amount of business with and within 
Broward County we contacted the County to request Pre-Qualification 
Documentation and they stated they do not have anything to provide to us as they 
do not have the same type of system in place but rather you register as a vendor by 
registering with BidSync.  What do you suggest we provide you with to fulfill this 
section?   

 
 Answer 
 Provide confirmation from BidSync showing that your frim is a registered vendor 

with Broward County. 
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20. Question 
 Can you clarify what you want us to provide for the Resume Clarification?  Are we 

to have a statement at the bottom of each resume signed by the person whose resume 
it is?  

  
 Answer 
 Please review P. 13, Section v.2. 
 

21. Question 
  Regarding the Staffing Plan/Organizational Chart and Qualification Matrix section, 

it states this is limited to one foldout single-sided 11” x 17” page.  Are we to include 
the org chart and the matrix on this one 11 x 17 page? One 11”x17” page? 

 
 Answer 
 One 11”x17” page EACH for the Staffing Plan/Organizational Chart and 

Qualification Matrix. 
 

22. Question 
 Regarding the Staffing Plan/Organizational Chart and Qualification Matrix, at the 

Pre SOQ meeting it was mentioned that a template for the Qualification Matrix 
would be provided.  When can we expect this to be issued?   

 
 Answer 
 Please see the Qualification Matrix attached. 
 

23. Question 
 Can you please clarify if any of the firms who provided the environmental or 

geotech reports are precluded from being on a team for this submittal?   
 
 Answer 
 No firms who provided environmental or geotech reports are precluded from 
 being on a team for this submittal. 

 
24. Question 
 Is the December 11, 2015 pre oral presentation meeting with shortlisted firms 
 intended to be a presentation by shortlisted firms, or is this meeting primarily a 
 meeting run by the  Village in which shortlisted firms are provided additional 
 information/instructions?   We’re trying to assess which A/E team members need 
 to be present on 12/11/2015.   
 
 Answer 
 The meeting for December 11, 2015 with shortlisted firms is NOT for oral 
 presentations.  This meeting is to clarify the requirements for the presentation 
 of the shortlisted firms. 
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25. Question 
 My question is with regard to the format/layout of the proposal sections. As it 
 stands  there are a mixture of figures and roman numerals that are not continual; 
 Would the city please give a definitive answer as to how they would like the 
 different sections to be tabulated.  
 
 Answer 
 Follow Sections 7 a. and b. and all subsections contained within. 
 
26. Question 
 For the reference section of this proposal, if work was performed as a 
 subconsultant to a prime for a government project can the prime who worked 
 was performed under be given as the reference or do references have to 
 actually work for the government agency?  
 
 Answer 
  Client references are acceptable.  Be clear on the reference that the work was 
 performed for another private entity ON A CONTRACT with a 
 Governmental or quasi-governmental Agency per section 7.a.iii. 

 
27. Question 
 Is it required that all submitting firms be Pre-Qualified with Miami-Dade County 
 to be eligible for this proposal?   
 
 Answer 
 Please review Section 7.a.iv.7. 

 
 

PROOF OF RECEIPT 

Recipient 
Signature: 

 

Print Name:  
Company:  
Date:  

 
SUBMIT WITH RFP RESPONSE 

 



QUALIF
IC

ATIO
N 

M
ATRIX

D
IS

C
IP

LI
N

E 
/ 

TY
P

E 
O

F 
W

O
R

K

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T

LA
N

D
SC

A
P

E 
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

C
IV

IL
/S

IT
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

SI
TE

 U
TI

LI
TY

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 

P
LA

N
N

N
IN

G
/E

N
G

IN
EE

R

FI
R

E 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

EN
G

IN
EE

R

G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
A

L 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

FD
O

T 
TO

W
 3

.1

FD
O

T 
TO

W
 7

.1

FD
O

T 
TO

W
 7

.3

SU
R

V
EY

O
R

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

QUALIFIED FIRM

Proposers may add disicplines as they see fit.
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